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From: Ewa Babiarczyk
Sent: 25 August 2009 14:40
To: Josephine Kennedy
Subject: FW: Knockharley L.andfill W0146-01

Attachments: EB Void Response 190809.pdf

From: Reinhard Wilkes [mailto:reinhard.wilkes@greenstar.ie]
Sent: 19 August 2009 16:33

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Subject: Knockharley Landfill W0146-01

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk,
As requested, please find attached a pdf file with our response outlining the waste void of the facility.
One original and one copy have been posted to you today.

Regards, &

§é\
Reinhard Wilkes, General Manager ’ Y
Knockharley Landfill, Knockharley, Kentstown, County Meath lrelgi%\’é\
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W: www.greenstar.ie égé’QS

DN

'\'Q

X
Greenstar is proud to sponsor the Green Award&2699. www.greenawards.ie
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Note: '

This message is for the named person's.use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If
you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system,
destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use,
disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient.
Greenstar Ltd reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message
states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity.

This e-mail was scanned and cleared by AntiVirus software.
Thank You.
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Greenstar Ltd.
Registered address: Burton Court, Burton Hall Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18, Ireland.
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